Docket No. STN 50-601

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FROM: Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC
CORPORATION*
DATE & TIME: February 13 and 14, 1985

8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,

LOCATION: Westinghouse Licensing Operation Office
4901 Fairmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPQSE : To discuss questions on sections 5.4.7 and 6.3
of Module 1, "Primary Side Safeguard System",
RESAR-SP/90

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Westinghouse
V. Lyon M. Beaumont
C. Patel T. Johnson

Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager

Standardization & Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Portions o this meetina may be closed to the public to protect
Westinghouse Electric Corporation proprietary information if such
material is discussed.
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
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

*Portions of this meeting may be closed to the public to protect
Westinghouse Electric Corporation proprietary information if such
material is discussed,



